From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:03 AM
To: Barbara Byrne

Subject: summer/fall action language
Barb,

Here is the language from Reclamation to insert to clarify the summer/fall action:

As part of the Delta Smelt Habitat Action, Reclamation intends to meet Delta outflow augmentation in the fall
primarily through export reductions as they are the operational control with the most flexibility in September
and October. Storage releases from upstream reservoirs may be used to initiate the action by pushing the salinity
out further in August and early September; however, the need for this initial action will depend on the
particular hydrologic, tidal, storage, and demand conditions at the time. In addition, storage releases may be
made in combination with export reductions during the fall period during high storage scenarios where near-
term flood releases to meet flood control limitations are expected. In these scenarios, Reclamation will attempt
to make releases in a manner that minimizes redd dewatering where possible.
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